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March 28, 1966

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.

0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

L. R. French, Jr., and Jack N. Blair drilled a Devonian
test 660 FNL & 1650 FWL of Section 28, T-18-S5, R-33-E, Lea
County, New Mexico. The well tested water in the Devonian, how-~
ever, the well was completed as a Morrow gas well.

Since this well is a non-standard location, we are request-
ing a non-standard 240 acre gas unit which includes the NE/4 and
the E/2 of the NW/4 of Section 28, T-18-S, R-33-E. On March &4th,
we wrote a letter to Mobil Oil Company informing them that they
either give us letters of waiver or join us on a 320 acre unit.

We have contacted them several times and have received no answer.
Therefore, we assume that Mobil is uninterested in joining in
this gas unit. A copy of the letter to Mobil is enclosed. Also
attached is a plat'of the area showing all offset operators.

We have made a gas contract with with Southern Union, we have
all of our equipment in place, and the well is ready to deliver gas.
. We want to sell the gas and Southern Union wants to buy it. There-
fore, will you please give us an allowable for a non-standard unit
in a non-s standard location.

Very 'truly yours,

L. R. FRENCH, JR.
@M/W‘/

David H. Donaldson

Enclosure (2)
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